

City of Conway, Arkansas Resolution No. R-08-20

WHEREAS, Guy W. Murphy, Sr., was a Conway institution, having served as executive vice president of the Conway Area Chamber of Commerce for 40 years until his retirement in 1992; and

WHEREAS, upon his retirement in 1992, the Conway Area Chamber of Commerce dedicated the building it leased at 1234 Main Street from the City of Conway in honor of Guy W. Murphy, Sr., and on July 15th, 1992, and named it the "Guy W. Murphy Building" in honor of Mr. Murphy and his fervent support of Conway and Faulkner County in general and visionary leadership in economic and industrial development in particular; and

WHEREAS, the Conway Area Chamber of Commerce has since relocated within the city and the building at 1234 Main Street has in the last few years been utilized as a general storage facility; and

WHEREAS, the City of Conway has recently renovated its building at 1234 Main Street to be the offices for the city attorney and seeks to reaffirm the dedication and naming of said building by the Conway Area Chamber of Commerce in 1992;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY, ARKANSAS, THAT:

- 1. The City Council and City of Conway does hereby recognize Guy W. Murphy, Sr. and his past significant contributions to the industrial and economic development of the City of Conway.
- The Mayor, City Council and the City of Conway do hereby wish to honor Guy W. Murphy, Sr. for his
 involvement with the community and visionary leadership in economic and industrial development by
 affirming the past dedication and naming the newly remodeled building at 1234 Main Street the "Guy W.
 Murphy Building."

Passed this 15th day of July, 2008, the 16th anniversary of the original dedication.

APPROVED:

Mayor Tab Townsell

ATTEST:

Michael O. Garrett City Clerk/Treasurer